ZRowanCollege
V of SOUTH JERSEY

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE PUBLIC OF GLOUCESTER & CUMBERLAND COUNTY
FROM: JEAN DUBOIS, SECRETARY, BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: SUNSHINE NOTICE #1

DATE: JULY 15, 2019

The Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees has established the following Board
meeting dates for August through November 2019:

August 6, 2019 (Regular meeting)

September 3, 2019 (Regular meeting)

October 1, 2019 (Regular meeting)

November 5, 2019 (Reorganization and Regular meeting)

All meetings will commence at 6:00 p.m.

The August 6 and October 1, 2019 meetings will take place in the Executive Board Room in the
George P. Luciano Family Center for Public Service & Leadership building on the RCSJ
Cumberland County campus, 3322 College Drive, Vineland, New Jersey.

The September 3, and November 5, 2019 meetings will take place in the Main Dining Room Annex
in the Eugene J. McCaffrey College Center building on the RCSJ Gloucester County campus, 1400
Tanyard Road, Sewell, New Jersey.

Thank you.

cc: Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees
Gloucester & Cumberland County Freeholder Directors
Gloucester & Cumberland County Education Liaisons
Gloucester & Cumberland County Administrators
Editor, South Jersey Times
Editor, Courier Post



